
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=F JACKSON] 
3/14/2018 5:27:53 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Marietta [marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Phoebe Allen [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=psims]; 
Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 
RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

I agree that we should work around Brian's schedule. Attempting to arrange for you, Chris, Mindy, Brian and myself (if 
possible) to be on call. The Gabrieleno Band conduct consultations on Wednesday's and Thursday's. 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division. One Manchester Boulevard, 4th Floor, Inglewood, C/\ 90301 
V(310) 412-6230 F(310) 412-5681 • fljackson@c1tyofinglevvood.org 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

w:'S. ::······ .... 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:47 PM 
To: Fred Jackson 
Cc: Marietta; Phoebe Allen; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: Re: Mindy Wilcox-Iglewood-Basketball Arena 

Unfortunately I cannot do that time and actually think we need to plan around Brian Boxer, who is 
recommended to attend. With him now and will confirm. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
(310) 738-2099 

On Mar 14, 2018, at 4:41 PM, Fred Jackson <fljackson(G),cityofinglewood.org> wrote: 

Marietta et. al.., 

We are tentatively scheduled to have a consultation with the Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians····· Kizh Nation on next 

W.~!.tlJ.f?.Q.~!.Y.,_.lY1.~r.~b_.?1~.'._f:llJ.;.Q.Q_QD'.),. Please let me know your availability and I will confirm the consultation. 

Regards, 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Con1munity Development Department 
Planning Division • One Manchester Boulevard , 41

h Floor, Inglewood, CA 00301 
V(310) 412-5230 • F(3'10) 412-5681 • fU§_Qfs?.Q_ri@_c;_itygfi_o_gl_E:!WQQ_ct_g_i:,g_ 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Pmblem Solving_ DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

<image002.png> 



From: Marietta [mailto:marietta@trifiletticonsultinq.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 10:33 AM 
To: Phoebe Allen 
Cc: Fred Jackson; Lisa Trifiletti; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Hi there, 

Do we have some times for a call to the Gabrielenos on a Tue or Thurs? 

<imageOOS.jpg> Marietta Torriente 
Administrative Services+ Marketing Manager 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext103 
Cell: (213) 810-0401 

From: Phoebe Allen [mailto:psims@cityofinglewood.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:06 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Marietta <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Will do. 

Pfioebe ~ _1\/lanagement __ 'Assistant: City of Ingfewoo£ 
Tconom ic & Community Deve(~pment Department 
J1fanning Division: One "W . .'.l\ifanchester Boutevard; 4u" ffoor, Ingfowood; CA 90301 

"'v (310) 412-5230 I C:no) 412-5681:y,~_im,~r;~1_!~_ity_pj_!,ng__foJYQQd_;_QT[J 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:05 PM 
To: Marietta <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Phoebe, 
Fred is also going to give you some specific windows to check on for Chris' schedule, wait until you hear from him. 
Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 

Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox(cilcityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. Cmv1f\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 



PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIROMMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Marietta [mailto:marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:02 PM 
To: Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Hi Phoebe, 

Please send me some dates/times of availability for Mindy and Fred ... and I'll match those up with Lisa's schedule so that 
we can set up a call with the Gabrielenos. 

Thanks! 

<image006.jpg> Marietta Torriente 

From: Lisa Trifiletti 

Administrative Services+ Marketing Manager 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext103 
Cell: (213) 810-0401 

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:13 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Marietta <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Absolutely. Will schedule. Can you send me dates when you guys can meet? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
(310) 738-2099 

On Mar 2, 2018, at 12:06 PM, Mindala Wilcox <mFH_rn_:s@_~_ijy_g_firrgl~FQ_Q_Q_,_Qrg> wrote: 

Hi Usa, 
We would like to schedule a consultation call with the Gabrieleno's per the attached. Can your office please arrange this 
call and include the following: Chris, Royce, me .. Fred, and yourself, We don't need ESA for the time being. I have copied 
Phoebe who can provide info on Chris, my, and Fred's schedule. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 

v( 0110) 412-5230 : F{ 310 l 412-5681 : !.m~.ll.r;Q.x.,.@.r;Ityg_fi.nglg~g.Q.9.,9..m 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMll\JATIOl\J to Succeed. 



PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Administration Gabrieleno Indians [mailto:admin@gabrielenoindians.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:39 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Please see attachment 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Salas 

Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 
Office: 844-390-0787 
website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

<Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena .pdf> 


